Non Personal Requests- from June – August 2018.

Ref	Requestor	Description / Summary of	Decision
No	And date	Request	
158	Gerard Crawley 21 June 2018	Copy of accounting technical report as supplied to Finance Audit Risk Committee of Governing Body in December 2017.	Refused under Section 29 (1) (a) (b) A Head may decide to refuse to grant an FOI request if the record concerned contains matter relating to the deliberative processes of an FOI body.
159	Cormac McQuinn Independent News. 2 July 2018	 A list of all members of the college board/governing authority/governing body and the name of the body which nominated them to the board; All payments, salaries, expenses, mileage, subsistence and allowances paid to members of the board for the following time periods: May 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016 January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 January 1, 2018 to May 25, 2018 A list of all conferences approved for attendance by members of the board between May 1, 2016 and May 25, 2018; A list of members of the board who attended these conferences; A list of all international travel authorised for members between May 1, 2016 and May 25, 2018; A list of members who travelled on these board trips; A list of external bodies on which the board was formally represented by members between May 1, 	Granted in full

160	Gerard Crawley 2 July 2018	 2016 and May 25, 2018; A list of members who represented the college on each of these external bodies between May 1, 2016 and May 25, 2018. Copy of minutes of Governing Body from Minutes of 242 meeting onwards Copy of FAR Committee meetings from Minutes of MF 173 onwards. 	Granted in full
161	Gerard Crawley 30 July 2018	 A copy of the Letter of Offer/Grant A copy of the Letter of Offer/Grant Documentation/Contract from Atlantic Philanthropies documenting the award of €3.6M to DKIT re the Nestling project. A copy of the Letter of Offer/Grant Documentation/Contract from Atlantic Philanthropies documenting the award of €140,500 to DKIT re the Teaghlach project . A copy of the Letter of Offer/Grant Documentation/Contract from Atlantic Philanthropies documenting the award of €140,500 to DKIT re the Teaghlach project . A copy of the Letter of Offer/Grant Documentation/Contract from the HSE documenting the award of income to DKIT re the Teaghlach Project. 	Access to records requested at 1 and 2 is granted in part. Section 36 (1) (b) (c) Commercially Sensitive Information: Access to records requested at 3 granted in part. Part granted on the basis that the actual records requested do not exist at this time or cannot be located. Section 15 (1) (a) of Act refers.
162	Peter McGuire Journalist 29 August 2018	 Statistical data re the number of students during the period 2010-2018 suspected of academic misconduct & how misconduct categorised (cheating at exams, plagiarism or other misconduct) The number found to have breached codes of conduct and sanctions imposed. Disciplinary Process – most recent update date ls there a panel /committee for this process. Minutes of this panel/committee meetings* Number of staff if any disciplined for plagiarism or other academic misconduct during 2010-2018. 	 Granted in full Granted in part. Minutes withheld as per Section 15 (1) (c) the number or nature of the records concerned or the nature of the information concerned, require the retrieval and examination of such number of records or an examination of such kind of the records concerned as to cause a substantial and unreasonable interference with or disruption of work (including disruption of work in a particular functional area) of the FOI body concerned. Granted in full.
163	Gerard Crawley September 2018	Copy of accounting technical report as supplied to Finance Audit Risk Committee of Governing Body in December 2017.	